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GENERAL QUESTIONS 

 

1. The application is due October 20, 2023. 

 

Yes. 

 

2. Where is the application? 

In the RFP starting on page 44. The RFP is posted on the Higher Education Opportunity 

Program (HEOP) Website and directly at this link: HEOP 2024-2029 RFP 

 

3. When is the final version of the RFP due? 

NYSED issued the final version of the RFP on 8/18/23. Final proposals are due 10/20/23. 

We do not review draft proposals. 

 

4. Since the beginning of the academic year is very busy for staff, can the deadline be extended 

by a few weeks? This is a short turnaround to submit a proposal, particularly for programs 

that are starting new ones. 

  

No. 

 

5. What does the New York City Region include?  (area or institutions)   How do we know if our 

institution is considered in the New York City Region? 

All regions are organized by county. You can view the Regents Higher Education Regions 

list. 

 

6. Will NYSED publicize the points that the different institutions received at the end of the 

process?  

 

No. 

 

/postsecondary-services/higher-education-opportunity-program-heop
/postsecondary-services/higher-education-opportunity-program-heop
/sites/default/files/final-rfp-heop-2024-29.pdf
/college-university-evaluation/counties-organized-regents-higher-education-region
/college-university-evaluation/counties-organized-regents-higher-education-region


mailto:rfpgc24-001@nysed.gov
/sites/default/files/final-2024-2029_heop_composite_budget.xlsx
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19. Page 25 – Institutional Matching funds was 15% in the last funding cycle; why is it 25% now? 

 

Based on experience, NYSED has seen IHEs consistently exceed the 15% 
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28. 
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31. Are there additional factors related to the pandemic that would be appropriate to consider 

from an equity standpoint? 

 

This is not a requirement of the RFP. Each institution may consider pandemic. 
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Yes. 

 

38. Household definition: does this language "as reported on FAFSA" refer to the number 

reported on FAFSA or the income reported on FAFSA.  

 

It refers to the number of people reported on FAFSA. 

 

39. More specifically, can the household number used for economic eligibility be inconsistent 

with FAFSA?   

 

The institution should follow the standard practices of its Financial Aid office. 

 

40. Reference to HEOP transfer app - we don't currently have one (we use IC CA supplement + 

HEOP verification form). Is this still sufficient?   

 

All HEOP IHEs general transfer applications must contain an option for transfer applicants 

to identify themselves as opportunity transfer students (HEOP/EOP/SEEK/CD). A copy of 

the general transfer application including this identifier should be



/sites/default/files/2022-23nysaccountabilitystatuses-1.xlsx
/sites/default/files/2022-23nysaccountabilitystatuses-1.xlsx
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dŚĞ ͞Maximum allowable loans͟ ƚĞƌŵ identifies total loans and includes, but is not limited 

to, federal direct loan program amounts. See pages 21-23 of the RFP. 

 

51. Exceptions to the loan limits can be made for students who need to take out loans to cover 

the Student Aid Index (previously EFC). Does this mean that it is permissible in this case 

without NYSED prior approval? 

 

No. IHEs must not allow students to take out additional loans without prior approval. 

HEOP and Financial Aid offices at the IHE must work in conjunction to monitor HEOP 

ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ͛ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ĂŝĚ ĂŶĚ ĞŶƐƵƌĞ ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚŝƐ ŵĂŶĚĂƚĞ. See page 22 of the RFP. 

 

52. Does the exception refer to both annual and maximum loan limits?  

 

Yes. IHEs are held to both annual loans limits for first-time HEOP students, with no more 

than $6,000 per year for residential students and $4,800 per year for commuter students, 
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70. Is there an opportunity to know the scores as well as the grant readers comments from the 

previous RFP? It would be helpful for the continuous growth of my program. (strengths, 

areas for improvement, etc.) 

 

No. The success of your program is determined by the retention and graduation rates of 

HEOP students, not the scores provided to RFP applications.  

 

71. Can a summer program begin prior to the beginning of the stated RFP program year? (pg 1 – 

“programs may begin as early as July 1, 2024”) 

 

Yes, but there will be no payment from the NYSED for any expenditures before July 1, 2024 

under the new contract. 

MONITORING 

 

72. In terms of program evaluations, does the reviewing committee typically consider historical 

data or metrics from previous cycles? 

 

The submitted proposal is scored by reviewers based on the criteria found in the RFP. 

 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

73. Can you explain to the applicants where to find the NYS Vendor ID#? 

 

https://www.sfs.ny.gov/index.php/vendors
https://www.sfs.ny.gov/index.php/vendors
mailto:helpdesk@sfs.ny.gov
https://www.oms.nysed.gov/cafe/forms/PIform.pdf
https://www.oms.nysed.gov/cafe/forms/PIform.pdf
https://www.oms.nysed.gov/cafe/reports/home.html
https://www.oms.nysed.gov/cafe/reports/home.html
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https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/
https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/
https://grantsmanagement.ny.gov/get-prequalified
mailto:prequal@nysed.gov
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